Minutes of a Meeting of Normanton on the Wolds Parish Council held at the Burnside Hall, Plumtree, on Tuesday September 19, 2017 at 6.30pm

Couns. Gerald Fletcher (chairman)

Mike A Westwood (A) Steve Waring, Fiona Mason Aruna Day Miles Shipside Dave Gray

Also present: The clerk Mike Elliott, Coun. Richard Butler (Rushcliffe Borough Council and Notts County Council).

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllr Mike Westwood
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING JULY18, 2017, were accepted as presented and approved
- 4] COMMEMORATION OF THE END OF WW1

War Graves Commission asking for all war memorials to be refurbished in time for the November 11, 2018 service. The chairman said he would provide the clerk with photographs to send to the Commission. The council agreed it wished to stage an event to be held on November 11, 2018 with the beacon.

- 5] ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC: No matters were raised.
- 6] CLERK'S REPORT

Nothing that was not covered on the agenda.

7] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER There was no report.

8] CORRESPONDENCE

Royal British Legion, advised of their Poppy on a lamp post scheme. Poppies 18" wide made of thin plastic with a tie on and priced at £3 each. It was agreed to order 20 poppies and a wreath Notts NALC AGMm Epperstone November 15, with Chief Constable Craig Guildford speaking on Policing in

Nottinghamshire. The chairman said he would attend.

Rushcliffe Borough Council's latest parish forum would be held on November 9.

9] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

There were none.

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions

17/00682/ful Mr Mrs Henshaw, Brookside, Old Melton Road. Demolish existing two storey dwelling and erect replacement two storey dwelling. Grant.

- 10] FINANCE
 - ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT were accepted as per the circulated list.
- 11] NEWSLETTER CIRCULATION, WEBSITE, FACEBOOK

The clerk said he had sent the newsletter to the printer and it was hoped it would be available before the end of the week. The meeting agreed there was a need to sort out the delivery arrangements for the newsletter. The question a Facebook page being made available was discussed and Coun. Waring gave details of one he had been involved with at Upper Saxondale.

Website usage figures were given.

- AMENITIES INCLUDING VILLAGE EMERGENCY PLAN, DEFIBRILLATOR, AVENUE FARM.

 The chairman spoke of efforts to get the white line at the entrance to Avenue Farm repainted and extended.

 The question of a defibrillator was commented on. The clerk said ongoing maintenance charges would be about £100 a year.
- SOCIAL EVENTS, CHEESE AND WINE EVENING
 Finalisation of plans for the forthcoming cheese and wine party on October 7 was discussed. An attendance of at least 30 was required to cover costs. Members agreed the tasks they would accept in respect of it. Coun. Day, who was leading the arrangements, said there had been an offer of a harpist to entertain during the evening.
- 14] CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS Nothing was raised.
- 15] DATE FOR NEXT MEETING, NOVEMBER 21, 2017 was confirmed.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.45pm.